=1

Documentation on the supplier portal of Rittal GmbH & Co. KG RI T TAL
Content

A o o 18 o o o PR 2
1.1  How is user and company data maintaiNed? ............ccccevveieiieenieciesee e 3
1.1.1 How are your own data maintaiNed?...........cccceiieeiieiieiieese e 4
1.1.2 How are contact persons maintained? Where can | get a password?...........c........ 5
1.1.3 How can the commaodity group assignment be maintained and changed?............. 6
1.1.4  What errors can occur with the profile qUEStIONS?...........ccceve i, 7
2 What functionalities does the Jaggaer SRM system Offer? ............cccccvvvviviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnns 9
2.1 How can I process tenders and requests (RFQ)?.......ccoviieiieieiiieiieie s 10
2.2 How can orders be processed via the SRM SYStEM? .........cccocviiriiiiniiienene s 18
2.2.1 Isthe order document from the SRM portal legally valid?..............cccocevvennennnns 21
Original documents can be retrieVed Nere..........ocoiiieieier s 21
2.2.2  How are orders CONFIMMEa? .......cooiiiiiiiiiseeee e e 22
2.2.3 How can changes in orders be requested?..........ccoveiieieiieiieie e 24
2.2.4  How do | make a quantity classification? ............cccceovveviiiiiieie e 25
2.2.5 How does the order (Change)process WOIrK? ...........cccoerererinieniienene e 26
2.2.6  Screenshots of possible (Error) MESSAGES: ......cccveiviiieiieiiciese e 27
2.2.6.1  Customer is checking confirmed differences..........c.ccovvvieiiieieninenennnn 27
2.2.6.2  IVIOTE NEBWS......eieiieietie ettt etttk ettt e et e e b e e e st e snneanreesnneenneean 27
2.3 How are complaints handled? ..o 28
2.4 FOTBCAST. ...ttt ettt h bbbt R e e e e r e nnr e r e nneas 29
A B T - V| I o] =Yo7 ] SRS 29
2.4.2  DOWNIOAU FOTECAST.......cuviiieiierieieiieite sttt 30
3 Contact person in case Of ProbIEmM ..o 31

The aim of this documentation is to:

Support the supplier in the first handling of the Rittal supplier portal.

Target group:
Users at suppliers
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1 Introduction

Visit our homepage www.rittal.de. In the menu "Company" you will find the item "Global
Sourcing. Here you can find out about our requirements for suppliers, areas of demand and
locations.

If you are not yet a supplier of Rittal, you can register here.

Rittal - The System.
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If you are already a supplier for us, you will receive the login data from your responsible
contact person in the sourcing departments.

If you enter the following link in your Internet browser, you will be taken directly to the Login:
https://app11.jaggaer.com/portals/rittal/.

After logging in, you will be returned to the start page of the portal.
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1.1 How is user and company data maintained?

Via the menu item master data B, you can maintain and administer the users in your
company and the company profile. These menu items can be found on the menu bar on the
left. You can also call up the sub-items directly with the quicklinks on the right. Within these
menus you will find all the data you provided during registration as well as the information
from the extended company profile.
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Supplier Portal Dashboard
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The Master Data menu offers you the following applications:

1. Under Basic Data, you can maintain the company's general address data and contact
information, as well as the DUNS number.

2. For commodity groups, you can select the commodity groups that you could supply.

3. Inthe menu item contact persons offers you an overview of all users of your company.
Furthermore, under this point, the creation of additional users for the company takes place. In
the "Roles" tab, the users can then also be assigned to the specialist departments, depending on
their responsibility.

4. In the menu item Company profile you enter the information about the different areas of your
company.
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111 How are your own data maintained?

Each user will find their own data at the top right (button marked in red).
Then the green marked window opens.

Py e
Supplier Portal Dashboard

Home P b

Ll
BLACKBOARD ~

L I BasisDATA

Here you have to change the selection in the user settings for example phone number, language
etc. Please do not forget to save in the upper right corner.

User Data -

Of course, you can also change your password at any time.
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1.1.2 How are contact persons maintained? Where can I get a password?

In the menu item Bl master data/contact persons or via the quick link "Contact persons” you have
the possibility to manage existing users and create new users.

- 1
G A
BASISOATA =
s
s
By selecting the red marked button on the right side, you create new users.
T [
Kontakte « E
You then have to fill in different fields. With "Save" at the top right you create a new user.
Add New Contact Cancel -

CONTACT PERSON

Salutation

Mobile

+

EMail*

Fortal Access @

If the user should get portal access, you must activate portal access
As permission, please click "Rittal Supplier".
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Add New Contact Cancel -

COMTACT PERSON

Salutation

Wl Fot suppler

Each new created user with portal access receives an e-mail with which you can create your password.
The e-mail address is the username. If there is an error and the new user does not receive an e-mail and
the username is known, you can receive a password as follows:

e Open the portal login in the browser (https://app11.jaggaer.com/portals/rittal/)

e Please click to | forgot my password

e Enter username (for new accounts since 2022 the e-mail address is the username) and e-mail
address

J/A\ G G/A\ ::_'_"“"’

Username |

Password

Login

when you use our Solution, we process your personal information
as described in our Service Privacy Policy

1 forgot my password

Now the user receives an e-mail and can generate a new password.

1.13 How can the commodity group assignment be maintained and changed?

The menu item Bl Master data/categories or the quick link "Commodity groups" offers you again the
possibility to make a commodity group selection or to change your selected commaodity groups.
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Here you can select several sub-commodity groups within the individual commodity groups.

In the square boxes you can make a multiple selection of the main commodity groups as well as
commodity subgroups. Please enter your primary commodity group on the right in the corresponding
field by selecting them. This field is mandatory.

Please confirm the entries by saving at the top right.

Categories

Categories Overview Expand Al | Ciose & Selected Categories

SEECYEGRES

kag duct camiers, printed matter, discs
W Mechanics 2 -
Metal casting

114 What errors can occur with the profile questions?

In the case of Bl master data /company profile (or via the quick link "Company profile™) you can
maintain the information from the supplier profiles / questionnaires. In the submenu you will find
the questions divided by subject area. Here you can update your data at any time.
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Please note

¢ that the data from the short profile of the registration are displayed again for the extended
profile. To see the new questions, scroll down with the mouse.

¢ that the expanded profile is divided into subject areas. Click on the Save button to go to the next
topic section. Must fields are marked in the profile with an asterisk. If you receive an error
message after clicking the Save button, please check your details.

It is important to us to be able to fall back on current information at any time, so please let us know.

For example: We attach particular importance to ensuring that your certifications are always up
to date. In the submenu Quality we therefore ask you to upload your certificates and enter
their validity. When the validity of a certificate expires, you will be informed and asked to
upload the current version.
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2 What functionalities does the Jaggaer SRM system offer?

The supplier portal dashboard can be reached at any time via the home button at the top left.

N - 1
Homebutton
Supplier Portal Dashboard

Home

In the supplier portal Dashboard you will find in the tab "Quick Links — Daily Tasks" navigation
buttons to the individual menu items Requests, Orders and Complaints.

Here you can also find a link to our Rittal supplier portal, in which you can independently generate
orders for merchandise etc.

-

&

Supplier Portal Dashboard
-]
L]
- - . g Link It e
=}
# 1=

In the supplier evaluation tab you can see the letters as well as the details of your supplier
evaluations. Here you can view and download the current key figures weekly or monthly.

The other menu items Requests, SCM, Quality, contain the processes that can be handled via the
portal.

Requests Edit and submit offers

Purchase orders | Process and confirm orders

Complaints Process complaints / fill out the 8 D report
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2.1 How can I process tenders and requests (RFQ)?

In the supplier portal dashboard you will find the navigation button to the menu item Requests in the
tab "Quick Links — Daily Tasks" or you can click on the corresponding button in the left menu

ae LY
w
Supplier Portal Dashboard
]
Quick Links - Daly Tasks
L]
@
- wras - RITTAL SUPPLERFORTAL (v)
=1
)* ORDERS .H
compLANTS A

Here you can see all inquiries that Rittal has sent you since your registration in the supplier portal.
In the event that several users are logged in to the Jaggaer for your company, it is possible that we will
not send all requests to the same user.

You can either filter or search for requests in the header bar.

RFQ Pure a
Showng resus1- 1000154 Dispay 10 = @ o
- vonon s p——— PEsPeeaLE PERS — —_—
s S —— o ouond crohon s0zt0607 2558

565 1 ERP-Submissionss: 0086463171 ® Quoted Groh Mona 2021-06-15 23:59 1 =

Here Jaggaer distinguishes between all or mine. Within this selection, you can then filter again on the
different stages of the requests.

Q@ i

Mine

B
. New
. In Progress
. Quoted
. Declined
. Expired

) SCHALTSCHRANKE STROMVERTEILUNG SOFTWARE& SERVICE  »

stand: May 2021
FRIEDHELM LOH GROUP side 10 from 31



=
RITTAL

Mine will only show you the requests to which you have been personally invited. By clicking on the
folder or pen in the last column, you can open and edit the request.

All displays all requests to which your company has been invited.

RFQ Pure T Q
Showing results 1-100f 154 Display 10 = @ o5
RFQ NO. VERSION  NAME QUOTE STATUS RESPONSIBLE PERSON DEADLINE TEMS
566 1 ERPSubmissions#: ADO0234687 ® auoted Groh Mona 20210607 2359 1

ERF. Submissions#: 0086463171 ® quoted Groh Mona 20210615 23:59 1
564 1 RFQVstest2605 ® Quoted CEO 1 Kevin 20210623 1453 ]
558 1 RFQ@S558(2021051817.08) In Progress Groh Mona 20210604 17.06 1

Here you will see how many requests are displayed on one page or how many pages there are with
requests.

RFQ Pure T Q
I Showngresuts 1-100f 154 Dispiay 10 ~ @ o6 |
RFQND VERSION  NAME QUOTE STATUS RESPONSIBLE PERSON DEADLINE TEMS
566 1 ERP-Submissions#: AD00234687 ® Quoted Groh Mona 20210607 2359 1 =Y
ERP-Submissions #: 0086463171 ® Quoted Groh Mona 20210615 2359 1 = 4
564 1 RFQ v test 2605 ® quoted CEO 1 Kevin 20210623 1453 3 =3 §
ss8 1 RFQ®SSB(2021-051817:08) In Progress Groh Mona 202106041706 1 Py

The aim is to request automated and standardized products from you and to process inquiries together
with you.
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As soon as a Rittal buyer sends you a request, you will receive an e-mail informing you that we have
sent you a request.

You can already find the requested article and the offer period in advance from this e-mail.
Furthermore, the e-mail contains a link that takes you directly to your request.

¥l Neu~ =] Antwort v &l Allen antworten v (2 Weiterleiten v [ v >~ Ej Anzeigenv () v Wehrv FLGv {5} Rufummer wahlen

/ N
( " Einladung zur RFQ: Test Dokumentation Portal 1
e

— An F
Bitte Antwort an)

‘ & Kerstin Schiitz Einladung zur RFQ: Test Dokumentation Portal 1

Sehr geehrte Frau_

hiermit erhalten Sie eine Anfrage zu folgenden Teilennummern:

1400500 - KS SCHALTSCHRANK 1000x1000x300mm [n/a]

Bitte 6ffnen Sie den Link um die Anfrage zu bearbeiten.
Link: https://demo.pooldtool. com/rfq/index. php?lang=ger&controller=quote&type=rfq&id=24642&cid=35234

Zugangsdaten: ‘.
Benutzername: N
Passwort: N
Angebotsabgabe bis zum: 2014-02-13 23:59 (Europe/Berlin)

Fiir weitere Fragen stehen wir Ihnen gerne zur Verfiigung. he

Mit freundlichen Griien, N,

\4
i A I .

So you can now call up the request in the portal or open it directly via the link.
In the portal you will find the request with the filter "My" and "New".

RFQ Pure

Angezeigte Exgebrisse 1- 1001 150 Zeige 10+

@ o5
REQ NO. VERSION  NAME ANGEBOTSSTATUS VERANTWORTLICHE PERSON FRIST POSITIONEN
556 1 Testorosa Abgelauen Grah Mona ® 202105140933 1
552 4 1zTet In Bearbeitung Groh Mona 2021-0515 00:20 3 P
555 1 ERPSubMissions®. 0087007667 ® angevoten Groh Mona 202105202359 1 = 4
546 1 Tem ® angedoten schmidtingo 2021-06:23 09.44 1 = 4
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To open the request, click on the red marked buttons in the respective lines. Expired requests can no
longer be opened.

RFQ Pure T Q

Shawingresuts 1-100f 154 Display 10 = @ o

RFQ NO. VERSION NAME QUOTE STATUS RESPONSIBLE PERSON DEADLINE TEMS

® Quoted Groh Mona 20210607 23:59

With the button & you have the possibility to transfer the request to another person in your company,
so that this person can process the request.

First, you will see an overview of the request.

Here you can see the currently to be processed step in the request.
The button "Next" takes you to the next step.

e - 2

»

RFQ #558 (2021-05-18 17:08) - 558 © |

Since our buyers can choose from different templates, the characteristics of the individual steps can be
from 3t0 5.

With 5 steps you can get in the first step "Participation” documents.

Here we distinguish between general documents, documents whose opening is necessary or documents
which require consent. The approval is given by setting a flag before you can further process the
request and submit an offer.

You will be taken to the next step with the button Next.

Nz L 3

»

RFQ #558 (2021-05-18 17:08) + 558 © - I

Teilnahme
VERBINDLICHKEITEN

B Code of Conduct °

L B ™
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In the tab "General™ you can see which buyer has sent you the request. Here is also the information
with which delivery and payment conditions or in which currency you should offer preferably.

- o

RFQ #558 (2021-05-18 17:08) - 558 ©

© auesToNNARE @ wore @ review

Contact Information General

~  QUOTATION SETTINGS

BUYER

EUR

9003 (3% 1.-15.0n30.and16.-81.0m1 5. follow.month)

~  OTHER DETAILS

Comments

In the next tab "Questionnaire™” we can ask you general or special questions for this request.

In the tab "Quote" you will see an overview of the requested materials or services.

RFQ Vs Test 2605 « 564 ©

Export MATERIAL NAME REQUIRED sTATUS e QUANTITY uNIT UNIT PRICE PRICE UNIT TOTAL PRICE
L Export Excel File NUT/D934/MBH ® Ready 7
WELDING NUT/D. ® Ready 18 18
Import*
EARTH STUD M8 ® Ready 13 13

However, if you do not want to make an offer for the requested item, please click on the button ©
Reject.

To submit an offer for individual positions, please click on the folder button on the right side of the
position line.

RFQ #558 (2021-05-18 17:08) - 558 ©

@ cenera © auesTionname @ review

FILES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE PRICE UNIT TOTAL PRICE

. o[ +

MATERIAL NAME REQUIRED STATUS

TS FLAT DOOR HINGE AS ® Oper

Now you can enter the data such as price, delivery time, etc.
Existing drawings etc. can be downloaded.
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RFQ #558 (2021-05-18 17:08) - 558 o +  Conen Deciine -

© auesnommame

ftem Details —u Y Quote Details

¥ Quate 0,00 EUR

000000000000277377 Price Unit. (Int)*

TS FLAT DOOR HINGE ASM 180DEG RAL7035 100
Supplier Material Code
0201, RudolphLah-Str. 335708 Haiger.DE

Files

# Drag and Drop files or Browse

CUSTOMER 1.00

3 Ar9508.dwg
Lead Time (Days)*

B 19598 gt

v ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Comment MESSAGES

Save takes you back to the view with the positions. If you no longer have another position to offer, you
will come to the last step with the Next button. Here you can see all the data again.

If you have given a price for all positions or have rejected the request, you will be shown an overview
of all positions including price.

If it is necessary to change a position, please switch back to the step offer.

You can assign your offer number and a signature to the offer under signature and number. To send us
the offer, click send. The buyer receives their offer and an e-mail that you have submitted an offer.
You can no longer change the offer afterwards!
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If you have a question during editing, you can call the corresponding buyer at any time or send a
message Via this tool. To do this, please click on the News button at the bottom right.

RFQ #558 (2021-05-18 17:08) « 558 o - Previous -

Declined ltems

B
0,00 EUR
ITEM QUANTITY PRICE UNIT unIT UNIT PRICE ToTAL ¥

2021-06-04 17:06

MESSAGES

In the next view, you would see the messages sent or received. If you would like to add a new message,
please click on new message.

Messages - -

Groh, Mana

Test

The message is like a normal e-mail, i.e. You can store a text and, if necessary, also send files. To send,
please press Send. If you would like to delete the message, please click on Discard.
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- Discard -

TAG RFQ #558
TO Groh, Mona

Add Subject

E'VtPf:y‘GLH message.

& Drag and Drop files or Browse
After sending, the message appears in the left pane.
Messages * -

Groh, Mona

Test
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2.2 How can orders be processed via the SRM system?

The SRM system informs you about new orders. Here, too, you will be informed by an e-mail upon
receipt of an order. As with the inquiries, you can open the order directly via the link or call it up via
the menu item SCM/Purchase Order or the quick link "Orders".

[ - - 5
Supplier Portal Dashboard

Quick Links - Daly Tasks

- RITTAL SUPPLIERRORTAL (%]

There are two different ways to view orders. As shown below, you can display orders at the head level
(order list) as well as at the position level (position list).

SCM Purchase orders

Purchase Orders Order List

ASN Position List

On the individual levels, as in the figure, you can choose different filters and views. For a new order,
choose Not Confirmed or All.

@ Send fast confirmation Fast View All View Mot Confirmed View Mot Complete Confirmed View .- | Create delivery E ZIP download % l

[ FITemolates

The head and position levels correspond to the levels in SAP. The head level gives an overview of
general data. So please switch to the position level to display position details.

You can also select a specific order number, search by setting a filter.
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=~ &3 openTeampiate| [ X | Transfer tempiateds) | [ Sove template

Head lewel - Orders nol confirmed 224 Entes found, ] 3=
H 4oy vy dﬁ
mumber | =
o L |
Customar | y
Purorg, |
State v]
it exand |/ show
Customer Order number  Created (ER¥) Created. Lastmodfied  Confimaton Changes Fles Advisor Amachment  Menu Depatment Open Order value Rescind Debvery complete Order Type Ftate Mo pos. Many intemal Comgany code Pur.Org. Fast confemanion ‘Confirmation Mo Confirmaten Numbi
Rital 451537315 2019-05-07 230-12-10 1303 2026-12-10 1351 QO@ 43 Datsewhange, Rtal @Ay ™ 2ewm O [=] ") temt 1 obnz o001 [
If you want to sort, you are welcome to do so by clicking on the column.
Head level - Orders not confirmed 224 Entries found, 2] 57
Hdoye v[r H ¢
Customer Order number Created (ERP) Created I Last modified o1 lnnhmt':m Changes Files Advisor Attachment  Menu Department Open Order valie Rescind Delivery complete Ordes Type State No.pos. Menuintemal Company code Pur.Ovg. Fast confirmation Canfirmation No Confirmation Muml ~
ittal 4515628752 20210518 2021-05-18 17:33 == ] o i Datsexchange, il Say (<3 ms O o 1 Sent 1 o002 ooo1 [
Rittal 4515486255 2020-02-25  2020-02-25 19:03 oo8 ' Dolase, Monika =Dy i 10 [ w8 Semt 1 o0z w2 O
Rital 4515472500 20200127 20200127 1545 coe ] 1 ‘Schmidt, Ingo 1Ty [} PEE] ¥] ™ Sent 1 o0z woor [
ittal 4515453248 20181218 2018-12-18 1416 oo o 1 Silbermann, Framk Say @™ pass [ [v] 1 Sent 1 0002 o001 (]
Rital 4515426350 2019-10-24  2019-1024 07:58 oos 0 2 SchmRt, Michael Johannes @3y i [T na Set 1 ooz wer O
Ritll 4515426348 201S-10-24  2018-10-24 07:58 coe ] 2 ‘Schmidt, Ingo =TETEY [=] 0 O [¥] ™ Sent 1 ooz [T
Riral A5153ASAMT INISAR-0G  MMNQ-NA-G 10:7% OO n 2 Sohmidt Tnoe v - aer M r] N ot 1 non> nnos. m

You can see the filtering on the arrow, the digit indicates the number of sorts.

The following describes how orders are confirmed, how suggestions for changes are submitted, which
notifications occur and what you need to consider.

[Svemplates w

| = | 4 open Tempiate] X_pelee tempista| | =+ Transter tamplate(s T A swvenmine

[Head level - Orders nat canfiemed 224 Entres found. =] 5
Haolyu vk H 7

Customer | Order number Cresied (ERF) | Cresied  Lock modiied o1+ Confimabon Changes Fles o Miachwoent  Mens  Department Open Crder value | Rescind | Delvery compiete | Oréer Type | Siate | We. pos. Menu intemal Company code | Pur.0rg. Fest confimabon  Confrmabon o Comfirmabon Mumi ~

Rital SIS A0S 05817 coe 3 1 Daexchange Rl N ET - g s [ " et 1 ) om0

Rl 4SISAS2S 00225 2000325 1803 coe ' ol T =] w [0 [E ] st 1 ooz oz [

Rt SSISATIN ZN0LT 20007 1548 ooe s 1 @=ayg @ sn |0 = " st 1 [ o [

Ritd  d5IASIMA AI1218 1912151416 coe S 1 S EFTT & wass |l [ " st 1 ) oot

il ASISOEND ZISI0M 201810340758 coe 5 2 schmft Michael Johames ETTY 7] o |0 [E " st 1 oz o O

Here you can see if an order| has been confirmed. Here you can see if the order has been opened.

Open e —
Change from head level to position level
Change to the disposition level
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To download the order as a PDF, click either on file or on quick download last.

Head level - Orders not confirmed

224 Entres found. 2] |

Hamm vrh

Created  Last modfied a1 | Confirmation | Changes Fles Advsor

Attachment  Menu Department Open Order value Rescnd Delivery complete Order Type State Mo.pos. Menu internal Company code Pur.Org. Fast confirmation
10518 17:33 coR [ 1 || Detaexchange, Rittal Say - 7654 [ i s sent 1 o002 wor [ ] 201 E ™
10-02-25 19:03 008 [ 6 Oolase, Monka QGay o we O [F ne Sent 1 0002 0002 O | 0201 Q DEBs3 [

Coafirmation No Confirmation Number  Plant Download last Buyergrou | 217 do

Here you can see your confirmation number after
confirming the order.

After switching to the position view, the functions for the order also change.

Position level 1 Entmes found. 5 5+ &
0 v
Customer Delvery sdirese rdes Mamker | Fos. Quantiy Descripton Suppler material number Matersl number Changes Oelvery date Delvery date (requested) | Confemation Count degostions Open Ordervale | Mem || Delwery complete Order Type State frem o
Rt Ratel Gbal Distnbution Center, Wil Krochel Abse 100, J5708, Haiger 451562875271 182,00 Vi Eibausat Fur Schwenkahmen, grof 19022 0 20010528 20210828 2 ] s B @ [=] ne Sent Sent
open I
confirmation status
change back to head Wyel status of delivery
change to dispesition lebel

Each order can be processed in detail. As usual, you can make quantity allocations or date and price
changes.

Information on price and schedule changes can be found at 2.2.3.
For information on quantity classifications, see 2.2.4.
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2.2.1 Is the order document from the SRM portal legally valid?

The orders in the SRM portal are a replica of our ordinary SAP orders. However, since there are
deviations between the letterheads to the original, this order may not be the legally valid one.

Ansprechpartner Einkauf

R s osbom Telefon The complete and legally valid
At dem Stpetzaberg Lt -Fax document can be found directly in the
35745 Herbom Order

Deutschland
Lieferbedingungen: DDP Herborm (geliefert, verzollt )
Zahlungsbedingungen: 9003 (3 % - 1.-15 am 30./16.-31 am 15 des FM)
Dokumente: 4510800531.pdf 4510800531.pdf 4———————

Im ubrigen gelten unsere allg. Einkaufsbedingungen. Auf Wunsch senden wir Thnen geme ein Exemplar zu.

Original documents can be retrieved

Sie finden diese auch unter http://www.rittal.de here
Pos. Material Lieferdatum Menge/ME Bestat-
igung
1 201560 IA-FEINBLECH 2,00 20Mar2014 j> 2,00 TO

417,0 617,0 s
[ ]

RITTAL
On the right you will see an original —TTTT1

order from SAP. This is the legal '

P Beste Teile wo gibt GmbH Anderung zur Bestellung
document. On thlS, in the event of an middie of the road Bestell - Nr : 4510800531
- 66666 sechshelden Bestelldatum © 13.02.2014
order change, all changes will also be Uicferanten-Nr - 6320213
- Seite :1von 2
mentioned to you. Angebot :
Angebotsdatum
Anlisferadresse: Ansprechpartneriin Einkauf:
H H " - Mame : Einkauf Zinkdruckg
Changes can be viewed directly Rital WG Hebom Name | ket Dk
Fax : 02772/505-72462
a5223223 Auf dem Stuetzelberg EMAIL : Schmidt Ing@rittal de
35745 Herbom Ansprechpartnerfin DispaTermin:
Mame : Gerold Thigimann
Telefon : 02772/505-2387
Fax : 02772/505-72387
Email - THIELMANN2 G@RITTAL DE

Wareneingangstermin  20.03.2014

Lieferbed.: geliefert, verzolit
Zahlung: 3% -1-15am 30./16.-31 am 15 des FM

Im Ubrigen gelten die Allgemeinen Einkaufsbedingungen der Rittal GmbH & Co KG. Auf Wunsch senden
wir lhnen gerne ein Exemplar zu. Sie finden diese auch unter hitp/fwww rittal.de.

Wahrung EUR
Pos. Material Menge/ME Preis/PE Betrag
Lieferung gem. aktueller AA - TLO35 http:/iwww.rittal.com/imfinone/5_484/
001 201560 200TO 50000 17O 1.000,00
IA-FEINBLECH 2,00 417,0 6170
Wareneingangstermin 20.03.2014
Werkstoff: DCO1 AM
*** BESTELLMENGE GEANDERT ***
+** Nettopreis geandert ***
*++ | IEFERTERMIN GEANDERT **
RN RWG wanagenause Fhone «430127 72 £ 050 Personiich namena: Geschatstnrung
GmbH & Co. KO Fax +£30)2T T2505-22319 Rittal RAG Wanogehduse Michae! Hieher
Auf dem Selizmibery Eal ino@riialoe Verwalnge-GmoH,
D-35725 Heroem weru.riialde Hermom

HRA 8272 Weimar

FRIEDHEIM LOH GROUP
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2.2.2 How are orders confirmed?

Open the order in the overview by clicking the yellow folder. =
You get the following view:

bt GmbH 2515472000

Beste Teile wo gibt G
middie of the sueet rerithe
Beach
garbados [a1ase
EUR
DE211583046
Delivery address
Rittal Global Distribution Center
Siegener Str. 31
35716 Dietzhoelzta
Germany
Delivery conditions: DOP . {)
Payment conditians: 9003 (3%- 1.-15.0n30.and16.-31.on15. fallow.month)
Documents:
Im iibrigen ilg. Einkaufsbedingungen. Auf Wunsch senden wir Thnen geme ein Exemplar zu.
ccccc iy
Pos. Material Delivery date Quantity/ME Confirm- Price/PE Costs
ation
Your material number: FLG_PROD ooo2n | © 10 51 0.97] EUR/ 1,00 S70EUR smie
SAMMELNR. FUR STUCK/PED 20200210 - [ —
1,00 EUR
0,00 EUR
0,00 EUR
0,00
0.67 EUR
0,00 EUR
0.97 EUR
0,00
0,4 EUR
Grenzubergangswen: 0,00
Total 9.70 EUR

This document is valid without signature,

Supplier con

Please check the order.

Orders can be accepted or rejected.
When you accept the order stick your order number or order confirmation number at supplier order

confirmation number and click save and send back.

You will be asked again if you really want to send the order confirmation.
Confirm with OK.

rittaldemo.app11.jaggaer.com enthilt

Are you sure to send the order confirmation back to the customer?

When the submit completes successfully, you will receive the following notification in the order:
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55 Deutsch  ~ | ( logout )
-
IDoc Nachricht wurde erfolgreich versendet =
Purchasing document 4510848373 successfully processed
Rittal RWG GmbH & Co. KG, Postfach 1662, D-35726 Herborn
e S oo il Bestellung
este Teile wo gi l
irgendwo Bestellnummer 4510848373 LY
Sechshelden Datum 2014-02-13
Barbados Lieferanten-Nr. 7611286
Wahrung EUR
USt.-ID.-Nr. DE211589046

The confirmation display of this order is now green.
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2.2.3 How can changes in orders be requested?
Please open the order as described above.

The delivery date and price fields are, as marked below, free input fields. If you wish to change, please
enter your changes here.

Sete el o gt Gt P—
e ofthe siree wis-1218
e 7811285
arbadas o
DE211585045
Delivery address
Ruttal Glabal Distribution Center
will Krackel Allee 100
35708 Haiger
Germany
Dalivery °.0
s: S0D3 (3%~ 1.-15.0n30.and16.-31.0n15, fallow.menth)
af Wunsch senden wir Thiien germe ein Exemplar 2u.,
Pos. Material Delivery date Quantity/ME Confirm- Price/PE Costs
[r—— ation r—
3238100 SK Fiterilfier 55m=/h 230V 50/60H2 | 20191113 © | 2880 e 1 952,26 sf. 100,00 27.425,00 EUR [ 2] soit
sruttopreis 81,71 EUR 28.273,25 EUR
. 0,00 EUR 0,00 EUR
oo BR 00 AR

Of course, Rittal can also change an order. You can view all changes to an order listed again by calling
up the orders in the header level. Orders with changes have at least a 1 in column changes.

Templates.

‘ = V] E open Tempiete| X | = Transte temptatez)| 19 Save templat

Head level 466 Entries found. ] |
Hoamam vlr

Customer Order rmber Created (ER9) | Created Lastmoddied | confimanael Changes [Jrles advsor Atachment| Meny | Oapartment| Open Ordervalue Rescnd | Dehery Complete OrderType  State | 10, pos. Menw intemal Company Code PUr0rg. Faitconfemaon  ConfimatenWo | Canfirmats

RMA 4515632449 20210531 2210531 1006 2195311009 @00 5 atanxchange, Rl @3y “ vess [ [ e confemed 1 oz wa [ Tea T

ol 202105+ ooR Oataexchange, Rl @ay ™ ves O [E] e semt f [ wor [

Retd  4SISHTS 20150597 20201210 1343 202002101353 OO 3 Datmechange, Rl FEY ™ 200 O 0 ne sem 1 0z 0 [

Rital  4SISETEMZ 20200117 20201117 109 2020417 163 @00 Rittal, Admin 2 ¥ w0 B} e Confemed 1 0oz wer [

Now click on the number marked in blue under Changes and you will see all changes to this order
listed.

Changes in Order number: 4515632449

Pos. Changes Order was changed by Lewvel Changed item 0Old value Mew value
oooo1 2021-05-31 10:09:10 Supplier Disposition Quantity 182,00 100,00
oonol 2021-05-31 10:0%:10 Supplier Disposition Delivery date [Y¥YY-MM-DD] 2021-05-28 2021-06-04
00001 2021-05-31 10:05:10 Supplier Disposition handover_date 2021-05-28 2021-06-04
00001 2021-05-31 10:09:10 Supplier Dispasition Quantity 0,00 82,00
oono1 2021-05-31 10:09:10 Supplier Disposition Delivery date [Y¥yYY-MM-DD] 2021-05-28 2021-06-07
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As soon as changes have been made in an order, you will receive an e-mail informing you of the change
and a change to the order in the portal.

The change to the order must then be confirmed again.

In the event of deletion of an order, you will also receive an e-mail or you can recognize this by the
crossed-out order in the portal and the check mark in the cancellation column.

Head level 466 Entrie
RN
Customer | Order number | Created (ERP) | Cremted __ Laat modifed =1 | Confimabon | Changes | Fles advisor Atachment | Menu | 'nwm'o»en'mmalu Dewery complete. Order Type state "o, pos.  Meny imtermal | Company code | Pur.Org. | Fost comfemaon | Condn

IO 0130115 2B

wersbeniies | 900 1 4 Bt Gy @ o " [— 1 2 oz

Rl 451563148 20230531 1053 1008 900 5 { Dastsexchangs, Ratsl @3y & 17654 e Confimad 1 Doz wor [ Test

w0svEs2 @00 T Schmidt, Ingo STERTY E 500 e Pregared for delvery 1 o2 w2 [ o

Rita 4512607768 20160217 2016-02-1

2.24 How do I make a quantity classification?
To make a quantity classification, click on the split button as marked inchapter 2.2.3.

Pos. Material Delivery date Quantity/ME Confirm- Price/PE Costs
3238100 K FiterUfter S5me/h 230V S0/0Hz Jorenis © a0 |sT T 952,28 €0R/ 100,00 2742509 EUR el
20191113 © 0 E K ceete

981,71 EUR 2827325 EUR
0,00 EUR 0,00 EUR
a nn0 FR

Now éfnot er line opens in the order.
Enter both the top and the new line the desired quantity and delivery date. To undo a split, click delete.

After the processing of the order is completed, it is automatically confirmed to the buyer via save and
send back.

The order just processed can no longer be found in the menu under Not confirmed,
When saving and submitting suggestions for changes,
you will always receive a red message. It is not an
error, but a hint, see also 0

The confirmation display is now green.
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2.2.5 How does the order (change)process work?

Receipt PO

N O S

Changes
necessary

Update PO

Add confirmation

Save and send back

Rittal send a Change
change of the PO okay?

Confirmation
okay

Discussion by
phone / e-mail

Process closed

Process closed
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2.2.6 Screenshots of possible (error) messages:

2.2.6.1 Customer is checking confirmed differences

This is not an error message in the sense of an error. This message indicates that your order changes
have been sent to the affected buyer for review.

55 Deutsch v (| logout )

=

% Customer is checking confirmed differences (4510848379 02EK2SCHMIIN)

Rittal RWG GmbH & Co. KG, Postfach 1662, D-35726 Herborn

Bestellung
__ Bestellnummer 4510848379 M
— Datum 2014-02-13
] Lieferanten-Nr. [ ]

Wahrung EUR

USt.-ID.-Nr. DE211589046

Lieferadresse

Rittal RGS GmbH Rittershausen
Siegener Str. 31

35716 Dietzhoelztal-Rittershausen
Deutschland

Lieferbedingungen: FH1 ()

Zahlungsbedingungen: ()

Im ubrigen gelten unsere allg. Einkaufsbedingungen. Auf Wunsch senden wir Thnen gerne ein Exemplar zu.
Sie finden diese auch unter http://www.rittal.de

Pos. Material Lieferdatum Menge/ME Bestat- Preis/PE Gesamtbetr _

2.2.6.2 More news

All other messages, such as "IDOC could not be sent™, are error messages. The reasons for this are
technical problems.

In this case, please contact the responsible contact person.
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2.3 How are complaints handled?
The processing of complaints on our part is also possible via the SRM system. You can filter for
complaints that we have sent you or view all complaints of the entire company.

e - 3

Supplier Portal Dashboard

Quick Links - Dally Tasks

(2] — RPORT
= RITTAL SUPPLIERPORTAL

=]

With a complaint, we can send you all the necessary documents. In this way, you can respond directly
to the complaint in the SRM system and send us a corresponding statement.

The detailed operating instructions are stored as a separate document in the portal.
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2.4 Forecast

In the Forecast modul you will see the following data
e forecast quantity for the next 15 months
e order quantity of all open orders
e our warehouse stock

Please note that we have not reduced the forecast data by our stock quantity.
You see the last date and the time of the last update in the column “date and time of

permission”.

2.4.1 Detail Forecast

To open the forecast modul please click to”SCM” and then to “Forecast”.

£ ) Export complete Forecast ) Export current Ovenvew (2] Export complte Overvien [l

2 enlryenivies ¢
0
Grders confiemed | Satus Hems Vendor Hurmberaterilumber Hame ‘Supples materal numbes | Plant Consigoment sock Total siock Eie Amount (Vext Manth) | Entre Amourt (2. Merkh) | Entrs Amount (3. Mank) Entes Amaunt (1, Montn) | Entire Amount (5, Manth) | Entre Amaurt (5, Menth) | Entrs Amount (7, Menk) En
000 oom G = 1 G PRoD e ) w0 w0 [ w0 0 0 0
T80 mz [T

Then you will see the following view

[ Forecan overens
} ) Export compiete Forecast 3] Expart curment Overview (%) Export compiete overvien [

2 entryfantres Uy |

L
Status Menu Vendor Number latetal Nunber Wane Suspher matenal umber Plant Consianmant stock ol stock ENtee Amount (Current Meth] Ente Amaunt (Next Month) Entre Amount (2. Month) Entre Amouet (3. Manth) Ente Amaunt (3. Month] | Entve Amaunt (5. Menth) | Entire Amount (5, Moth) Ente Amout (7, 1]
oo O, e 0701 GENERIC HUMSER FORPICERED  FLG_PROD m2 [T ) [ 00 o0 w00 130 000
0o® T, e 27460 VALVEXP DRIVER CAREL EVDO00EZD it w o X ) 00 000 w0 00 )

To open the details please click to the button Menu
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If you change the days to month you will see the forecast for the next 15 months.

7611286 Beste Teile wo gibt GmbH L‘j Save
Material Number Name
Data from:
927460 VALVEXP DRIVER CAREL EVDOOOODE20
Plant. Plant Name
mo2 Kelvin S.r.l.
Leadbuyer EKGRP Name
Pur.Org. EKORG Mame
moz2 Imoz2
Supplier material number
Total stock
0,00
C stock
0,00
Entire Amount (9 Months) Entire Amount {& Months) Entire Amount (3 Months)
0,00 0,00 0,00
Entire Amount (30 Days) Entire Amount Orders (3 Months)  Entire Amount Orders (30 Days)
0,00 0,00 0,00
Entire Amount Orders (Current Month)
0,00
Entire Amount {Current Month) Entire Amount (Mext Month) Entire Amount (2. Month)
0,00 0,00 0,00
Entire Amount {3. Month) Entire Amount (4. Month) Entire Amount {5. Month}
0,00 0,00 0,00
Entire Amount (6. Month) Entire Amount (7. Month) Entire Amount (8. Month})
0,00 0,00 0,00
Status
[ole. ]
Date and time of tr Contractnumber Contractposition
2021-08-02 13:03
Forecast
Forecast duration [} Manths v | () calculate
—
Base Date |507:.0525 | &
Current|{CM: 2021-Aug|CM: 2021-Sept|CM: 2021-Oct|CM: 2021-Nov|CM: 2021-Dec|/CM: 2022-Jan|CM: 2022-Feb|CM: 2022-Mar|CM: 2022-Apr|CM: 2022-May|CM: 2022-Jun|CM: 2022-Jul| CM: 2022-Aug|CM: 2022-Sept|CM: 2022-Oct|
Forecast 4 4 - 4
Orders = = =

2.4.2 Download Forecast

You can download the forecast in two ways.

Download Ove

rview

If you click to Export complete overview you will download the overview which you see.
Then you will have the forecast for 13 months (current month + 12 months).

Forecast Overview
i rer— ]

Lentryjentries ¢
o v
Stans Menu vendor tmber Materal Number rame Suppber mateal number Flant Consgrment stock Totalstock Entre Amount (Current Month) wenth} manth} andh) . Month)Entre Amount (5. Month) Entire Amount (5. Month) Entire Amcunt (7, Mot} Ent
o008 O mums 4852 RADIAL FLOW FAN G1G 133062328 m2 080 132200 545,00 805,00 Lo30,00 110800 109200 10320 L152,00
A B [ o E F G H 1 J K L L] N P a
Starus ial Num Name ippalie Consignmen Total stock  Fr Mantl 1z 3 i 3 i Mantl Er 8. Mandl
new 7611288 344882 RADIAL FLOW FAN G161 1T02 o 1322 545 808 1030 1108 1082 1128 1182 1176

FRIEDHELM L OH GROUP
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3 Contact person in case of problem

In case of problems with the portal or further questions, please contact the contact person concerned or
send us an e-mail.

e Administration: Ms. Mona Groh

Phone: +49 (0)2772/505-2750
E-mail: groh.m@rittal.de

Mr. Ingo Schmidt

Phone: +49 (0)2772/505-2551
E-mail: schmidt.ing@rittal.de
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